April 15, 1964

ENGINEERING MEMORANDUM #58

. Stout, P. Visser, S. Wilson, J. Coleman, S. Hori, E, Horrigan,
. Luke, F. Leamy (3), R. McCulfor, R, Smith, C, Cornwell,
Nelson, J. Copeland, T. Bedard, J. Temple (4), K. Bothe,
Hilsky,(4), A. Radke (3), D. Markin, B, Herrington (8),
Asselin, D. Bach, F. Baldwin, A. Goedhart,S. Megyesi.

TO:

t 3 ol I - S

FROM: R, G, Fuller
SUBJECT: FRAME BRACING AT STEERING GEAR MOUNTING

Applicable to cars equipped with power steering; 702350 Brace,
shall be installed, either in Production or Service, to
improve the stability of the steering gear mounting. No delay
should have been initiated when the stock size of this part
was changed from 1/4* to 3/8", though the Braces which will

be issued to Service will be of the heavier stock.

Also 702378 Plate has been released to provide the same support
for steering gears, but without the limitation to power
steering. Use in Service may be extended as a preventive -
measure or a repair part, in which case the damaged area
covered by the plate shall be welded first.



